
WAC 284-83-060  Requirements for application forms and replace-
ment coverage.  (1) Application forms must include questions designed 
to elicit information as to whether, as of the date of the applica-
tion, the applicant has another long-term care insurance policy or 
certificate in force or whether a long-term care policy or certificate 
is intended to replace any other health or long-term care policy or 
certificate presently in force.

(a) A supplementary application or other form, signed by the ap-
plicant and insurance producer, except where the coverage is sold 
without an insurance producer, containing the questions may be used. 
With regard to a replacement policy issued to a group defined by RCW 
48.83.020 (6)(a), the required questions may be modified only to the 
extent necessary to elicit information about health or long-term care 
insurance policies other than the group policy being replaced, provi-
ded that the certificate holder has been notified of the replacement.

(b) The following questions, or words substantially similar to 
the following, must be used:

(i) "Do you have another long-term care insurance policy or cer-
tificate in force (including health care service contract, health 
maintenance organization contract)?

(ii) Did you have another long-term care insurance policy or cer-
tificate in force during the last twelve months? If so, with which 
company? If that policy lapsed, when did it lapse?

(iii) Are you covered by medicaid?
(iv) Do you intend to replace any of your medical or health in-

surance coverage with this policy [certificate]?"
(2) Insurance producers must list any other health insurance pol-

icies they have sold to the applicant that are still in force and any 
similar policies sold in the past five years that are no longer in 
force.

(3) Solicitations other than direct response. Upon determining 
that a sale will involve replacement, the issuer, other than an issuer 
using direct response solicitation methods, or its insurance producer, 
must furnish the applicant, prior to issuance or delivery of the indi-
vidual long-term care insurance policy, a notice regarding replacement 
of health care or long-term care coverage. One copy of the notice must 
be retained by the applicant and an additional copy must be signed by 
the applicant and must be retained by the issuer. The notice set forth 
in WAC 284-83-063 must be used.

(4) Direct response solicitations. Issuers using direct response 
solicitation methods must deliver a notice regarding replacement of 
health or long-term care coverage to the applicant upon issuance of 
the policy. The required notice set forth in WAC 284-83-067 must be 
used.

(5) If replacement is intended, the replacing issuer must notify 
the existing issuer of the proposed replacement in writing. The exist-
ing policy must be identified by the issuer, including the name of the 
insured and policy number or address plus zip code. Notice must be 
made within five working days after the date the application is re-
ceived by the issuer or the date the policy is issued, whichever is 
sooner.

(6) Life insurance policies that accelerate benefits for long-
term care must comply with this section if the policy being replaced 
is a long-term care insurance policy.

(a) If the policy being replaced is a life insurance policy, the 
issuer must comply with the replacement requirements of WAC 284-23-400 
through 284-23-485.
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(b) If a life insurance policy that accelerates benefits for 
long-term care is replaced by another such policy, the replacing issu-
er must comply with both the long-term care and the life insurance re-
placement requirements.
[Statutory Authority: RCW 48.02.060, 48.83.070, 48.83.110, 48.83.120, 
48.83.130(1), and 48.83.140 (4)(a). WSR 08-24-019 (Matter No. R 
2008-09), § 284-83-060, filed 11/24/08, effective 12/25/08.]

Reviser's note: The brackets and enclosed material in the text of the above section occurred in 
the copy filed by the agency.
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